
 

REQUEST FOR BIDS – RESPONSE TO BIDDER 
QUESTIONS  

 

Bid Number: 2021-04-01 

for 

2021 RESIDENTIAL DEMOLITION PROJECT  

(ENVIRONMENTAL ASSESSMENT) 
 

 

 

 

BID NUMBER:   2021-04-01 

BID ISSUE DATE:  Monday, April 19, 2021 

BID AMENDMENTS: Tuesday, April 27, 2021 

QUESTIONS DUE: Wednesday, April 28, 2021 by 5:00pm (CT) 

BID DUE:  Friday, April 30, 2021 by 5:00pm (CT) 

BID OPENING DATE:  Friday, April 30, 2021 by 5:00pm (CT) 

AWARD OF BID: The City anticipates staff selecting a firm on or before Friday, May 7, 2021 



Provided below is the City’s response to bidder questions received for Bid Number 2021-04-01: 

1) Would you be able to forward over any information available for the residential demolition 
work request due on April 26th? 
The City of Harvey currently has an open Request for Bids (RFB) from responsible and 
established bidders known to be experienced and regularly engaged in the work of 
environmental assessments of residential buildings. An RFB for demolition work will be issued at 
a later time, following the completion of the environmental assessment work. 
 

2) Can you send me the documents for this project? 
All RFB-related documents can be accessed here: https://www.cityofharveyil.gov/requests-for-
proposals-rfps/  
 

3) Are we to include numbers for the water and sewer disconnect? If so where are the 
disconnects to be performed at? within the property line? or at the main for both water and 
sewer? 
This question pertains to demolition work, which is outside the scope of this RFB.   
 

4) Are the sites to be backfilled and graded only, or are we to provide topsoil, seed and blanket 
lots? 
See response to Question #3. 
 

5) Is the city waving any permit fees? 
See response to Question #3. 
 

6) Do the foundations and footings need to be completely removed ? 
See response to Question #3. 
 

7) Does the city own all these properties so we can be sure to schedule work accordingly? 
Yes, the City owns the properties that are listed in the addendum issued on Tuesday, April 27, 
2021. 
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